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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The building is of rough native limestone, with hammer-finished
stone for trim. The open hammer-beam roof is of polished and var-
nished cedar. The size of the nave is about 70 by 35 feet, to
which is joined a recessed chancel, about 22 feet square, in which
is placed a beautiful triplet window of stained glass.

The square tower situated at the center of ‘the front facade is
accented by a chamfered turret at its southwest corner; both were
crowned in battlements, although those on the turret were removed
some time after 1941. Originally, the turret was to have been
crowned by a polygonal spire; it was never built., Though the win-
dows have been rehung in aluminum sashes in modern times, portions
of original stained glass windows have been preserved.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The design of Holy Trinity has been widelyggttributed to the architec-
tural firm of Wills and Dudley of New York. Begun in 1852, Holy Trinity
was modeled after an English parish church prototype for which the
architect, Frank Wills, was especially renowned in the early years of
his American practice. The church is an outstanding example of the
early Gothic Revival style in the architecture of the State of Tennessee.

In 1862 the building was taken over by the Federal Army as a powder magazine
and .stable,

*

The manuscript by P, M, Radfrod (noted below), a Senior Warden of
Holy Trinity in the 1880's, substantiates the attribution of the
design to the firm of Wills and Dudley.




P. M, Radford, "The Church of the Holy Trinity, Nashville." MS. Archives
and Special Collections, duPont Library, University of the South, Sewanee,
Tennessee,
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Nineteenth Century Churches of South Nashville Thematic Resources
Architectural and Historic Properties Inventory Form
Historic name: Holy Trinity Church Open to public: Yes X No__ Restricted X
Common name: Holy Trinity Episcopal Church Visible from road: Yes X No
Address: 615 Sixth Avenue South Occupied: YesX No

. Nashville, Tennessee Present use: Church

© | Owner's name: Holy Trinity Episcopal Church Current econdition£xcellent

B .

| & | Owner’s address: 615 Sixth Avenue South » | Alterations: None
b Nashville, Tennessee 37203 2
e P . <

£ | Classitication: Building e

m [72]

8 | Tax map reference: 93-14-407 - Site features: hyilding is situated on a
Acreage: .30 acres flat "V lot between two streets and is
UTM reference: ]6/520]80/400“720 rro e : nein

Nashville West, TN
Date of construction: 1852 Bibliographical data: See Nomination Form
Architect/builder: Frank Wills & Henry Dudley/ L o
architects
Original or previous owners:  N/A
[72]
&1
o Q
8 2

) . . . .

" @2 | Original use: Church 8 Form prepared by: Shain Dennison

T . ’ . . .

Theme/s: Primary .Architecture Title: Architectural Historian
Secondary  Religion Organization: Metro Historical Commission
Other N/A Nashville Date: 11/83
The Holy Trinity Church is a Gothic ReVival;étyle building constructed of random limestone
aswlar with a gable roof and large square tower centered on the facade. The tower, crowned

z | in battlemefits, has & chamfered turret on the southwest cormer. Simple masonry plate

O | tracery is found iw the pointed-arch tower window and belfry openings. The have walls are

& | jointed by spurr buttresses with single pointed-arch windows located between each. The

= | interior is divided.intp nave and sanctuary, and the narthex is in the base of the tower.

9 The roof structure is ‘exposed and supported by a system of modified hammer beams.

751
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IGNIFICANCE

Holy Trinity Episcopal Church was listed in the National Register in 1971 primarily for its
architectural significance. Thé architectural work of Wills and Dudley of New York, Holy
Trinity is an outstanding example’ of the Gothic Revival style in church building. The
original congregation had its beginnings in 1849 as a mission of Christ Church, Nashville's
first Episcopal congregation. Holy Trinity was first used by black Episcopalians in 1895,
and its present predominantly black congregation was organized in 1902.
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PHOTOGRAPHIC DATA

Photographer:  John Compton

Date: November 1983

Negatives on file:_ Metro Historical Commission

Nashville, Tennessee

Photographer facing: SE and NE

Photograph number_5-6  of 27

CONTINUATION

e s k5 % it s 1 e - i

SITE PLAN - Include North Arrow

LAFAYETr STREET

Not drawn} to gcale

O

%

oy

nnn g
--ﬁ---’-——-—'”
u u u u

W
19y
[ |
]
1




